[SECURITY CLASSIFICATION]

Email Chain 1

From: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 4:47 PM
To: $92)g)()

Subject: RE: Update - Events at Al-Agsa Mosque - 15 and 17 April 2022

[SENSITIVE]
Thankssg(2)(g)(“)

s6(a)

$9(2)(g)(1)

ile
Jonathan Curr (he/nim)

Divisional Manager
Middie East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Acrere

$9(2)(a) £ S9(2)(g)(i)

From: S9(2)(a)(i))

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 3:03 pm

To: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <lonathan Curr@mial.govi.nz>
Subject: Update - Events at Al-Agsa Mosque - 15 and 17 April 2022

[SENSITIVE]
Kia ora Jonathan,

Please find below an update on the situation in Israel/Palestine, and a suggested text for a tweet.

Update - 20/04:

- Latein the evening of 18 April, a rocket was fired from the Gaza Strip into Israeli territory. The rocket
was intercepted by the Iron Dome air defence system, and crashed into the sea off Tel Aviv. No faction
has as yet claimed responsibility for the rocket strike. This is the first such attack since 1 January.

- Hours later, the Israeli air force said it had hit a Hamas weapons manufacturing site in
retaliation. Hamas claims to have used its “anti-aircraft defence” to counter the air raids,
which caused no casualties, according to witnesses and security sources in Gaza.

- The UN Security Council convened an emergency closed-door session on 19 April to discuss the recent
unrest, and hear from the Special Coordinator for the Middle East Peace Process, Tor Wennesland,
following a request by France, China, treland, Norway, and the United Arab Emirates.

- Anumber of new relevant tweets have been issued:
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s6(a)
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s6(a)

s9(2)(9)(h

Grateful for your thoughts and advice on next steps.

s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: CURR, Jonathan {(MEA) <jonathan.Curr@miat.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 4:41 pm
To: $92)(g)(i)

Subject: RE: Events at Al-Agsa Mosque - 15 and 17 April 2022

[SENSITIVE]
s9(2)(g)(ii) s9(2)(@))

s9(2)(g)(i)
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Jonathan Curr (he/him)

Divisional Manager
Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat( Aorere
$9(2)(a)
E jonathan.curr@mfat.govt.nz

From: $92)@)(i)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 3:29 pm
To: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>
Subject: Events at Al-Agsa Mosque - 15 and 17 April 2022

[SENSITIVE]

Hi Jonathan,

Please see below a brief summary of events at Al-Agsa mosque on 15 and 17 April, as well as of
various social media reactions. S%(2)@)()

s6(a)

Some reactions to this event are detailed below.
s6(a)
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s6(a)

Thanks,
s9(2)(g)(ii)

Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat( Aorere

s9(2)(a) _ES92)9)i)

Email Chain 2

From: S%(2)a)ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 3:18 PM
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To: S9@)(a)i)
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 8°9(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

s9(2)(g)(ii)
Thanks

Nga mihi

s9(2)(g)(iH)

Executive Services Division
Mew Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Acrere

s9(2)(a) £ s9(2)(g)(i)

From: 39(2)(9)(”)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 3:10 pm
To: S92@)@)H)

Cc: S9@)(g)(i) CURR, Jonathan {(MEA)
<Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govi.nz>
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)@) Israeii attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora S9@)(9)i)

Answer is as follows:

Qut of scope

£

Let me know if there’s anvihing else | can help with on this matter.

Regards,
s9(2)(g)(i)

From: S9(2)(@)i)

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 5:13 pm
To: 592)(9)i)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]
s9(2)(g)(i)

[Document 1D}
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In response to the answers you supplied last night, another couple of questions have been raised.

Out of scope

The draft response is currently with MFA for sign out.
Nga mihi

s9(2)(g)(ih)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

s9(2)(a) £ s9(2)(g)ii)

From: S9(2)(g)(i))
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 5:02 pm

To: 592)a)i)
Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(a) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem
i S9)(@)()

Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(ih)

1:59(2)(a)
Prvate Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: S9(2)(@)(i)

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 4:54 PM
To: 59(2)(g)i)
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

Thanks S9()(@)(i)
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Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(H)

From: S9(2)(@)(il)

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 10:23 AM
To: s9(2)a)(#)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 5°(2)@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

Hi S9N response to the question you asked below re $2(2)(3)
Out of scope

‘fg?
Lt

>

s9(2)(g){ih)

w:s9(2)a)
Prvate Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: 39(2)(9)(”)

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 9:10 AM
To: 5929

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 5%(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem
[UNCLASSIFIED]
s9(2)(g)(i)
Morena
The answers to®%@@N)  guestions are below.
I tried to call vou 1o see (139X \anted have this included in the response letter.
Please call me to discuss,
Nga rmihi

s9(2)(g)()

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

s9(2)(a) £ $9(2)(g)(i1)

Erom: $3(2)(9)()
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 7:10 pm
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To: S9)(a)i)

<Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 9(2)(a) - Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora S9(2)(@)(i)

Please see MEA responses to the guestions below.

s6(a)

Out of scope

Please let us know if there are any further quastions.

Kind regards,
s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: s9(2)(g)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 2:57 pm
To: s9(2)a)(i)

CURR, jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora

Are you able to provide answers to the 2 guestions below from the office of MFA?

s6(a)
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Out of scope

The Office of MFA has requested an urgent response to this.
Nga mihi

$9(2)(g)(ih)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manaty Acrere

s9(2)(a) £ s9(2){(g)(i)

From: s9(2)(g)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 2:14 pm

To: S9(2)a)ih)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 592)@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem
His9@) @)

| have made the one change advised byS¥@@M) pelow.

However, grateful if we can get advise on the below guestion thats¥@0@)0) has asked.

5 | 5920

s8(2)(a)
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

s9(2)(g)(H

From:

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 2:10 PM
To: S$(2)(g)i)

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(®) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

HFo@ @6

Out of scope

While we wait for MFA sign off can MFAT advise on:
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s6(a)

Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(#)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: s9(2)(g)(ii)

Date: Thursday, 21 Apr 2022, 11:27 AM
To: SH2)(Q)iD)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 s9(2)(a) Israeli attacks at Al Aqsa mosque East Jerusalem

Out of scope

b,z | S9N

$9(2)(a)
Prvate Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: S9(2)(@)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 10:25 AM
To: S92){(g)(i)

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

Nga mihi

s9(2)(g)(ii)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat{ Aorere

59(2)(a) ES9(2)(g)(i)
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From: 39(2)(9)(”)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 9:56 am
To: $9(@)(g)i)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-20215%()@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(i)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | ManatQ Aorere

s9(2)@) E S9(2)(@)(i)

From: 59(2)(9)(“)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 9:4% AM

To: S9(2)(@)i) CURR, Jonathan {MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>; (Sé’)(é))

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 S914)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(i)
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:41 am
To: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>; s9(2)(g)(i)

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 S914)@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(ii)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

s9(2)(a) £ S92)(g)i)

From: 59(2)(9)(”)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:39 AM

To: $9(2)a)(ii)
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 S9(2)(a) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

Jonathan Curr (he/nim)

Divisional Manager
Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat Aorere

9(2 .
s9(2)(a) E jonathan.curr@mfat.govt.nz

From: 59(2)(9>(ﬁ)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:36 am
To: S9(2g))

Cc: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>; S9@)(9)H)

Subject: URGENT: 859-2021 5°(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Aqsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope
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Out of scope

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message
or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error,
please email or telephone the sender immediately."

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message
or the information in it as this may be unlawful. [f you have received this message in error,
please email or telephone the sender immediately."

Email Chain 2

From: 59(2)@}(“)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 4:13 PM
To: S92){(g)(i)

) ; CURR, Jonathan (MEA)
<Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>; $92)(@)(H)
Subject: RE: Proposed tweet regarding recent escalation in Israeli/Palestinian violence

Kia ora S9)a)i)

Just picking this back up from s9(2)(g)i) Confirming that the press sec is happy for this to
go out, thanks for the hackground information.

Nga mihi,
s9(2)(g)(i)

s9(2)a)

[Document ID]
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[SEEMAIL RESTRICTED]

From: 59(2)(9)(")

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 11:15 AM
To: 59(2)(9)(i)

Subject: FW: Proposed tweet regarding recent escalation in Israeli/Palestinian violence

Here you go.

From: 59(2)(9)(”)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 Aprii 2022 6:12 PM
To: sA2)(g)(i)
; CURR, Jonathan (MEA)
<Jonathan.Curr@mfat.eovi.nz>
Subject: Proposed tweet regarding recent escalation in Israeli/Palestinian violence

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]
Kia ora s9(2)(g)(H)
Please see attached a proposal for a tweet from the MFAT twitter account regarding the recent

escalation in Israeli/Palestinian violence. Grateful if you could confirm the office’s comfort with the
proposed tweet, in which case we’ll go ahead and organise posting with CMD.

As always, do feel free to reach out with any questions.
Kind regards,
s9(2){g)(ii)
s9(2)(g)(ii)

Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat( Aorere

s9(2)(a) E sH2)(g)ii)

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

Email Chain 4
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From: $92)(@)(i)

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 8:57 AM
To: $¥2){g)i)

Cc: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <lonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Tweet from MFAT Twitter account
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora s9(2)(g)(i)

Thanks. Confirming this tweet has now been published to MFAT Twitter:
https://twitter.com/MFATNZ /status/1517245771367673856

Thanks,

s9(2)(g)(i)

Communications Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | ManatQ Aorere

s9(2)(a) £ 59(2)(g)(i)

From: 59(2)(9)(")

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 7:17 pm
To: S92)a)i)

Cc: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan Curr@mifat.goving>
Subject: Tweet from MFAT Twitter account

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Kia ora CMD,

Piease find attached a proposal for a tweet regarding the recent escalations in tensions in
Israel/Palestine. This has been approved by DM MEA and the Minister’s office. We would be very
grateful if this could be tweeted on the MFAT Twitter account tomorrow.

Kind regards,

s9(2)(g)(ih)

s9(2){g)(#)

Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatil Aorere

[Document 1D}
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s9(2)(a) _ES9(2)(@)(iD

Email Chain 5

s9(2)(g)(ii)
From:
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 5:13 PM
To: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

Hi Jonathan,
I think this now looks great. Are you happy for me to send this over to the office?
Thanks,

s9(2)(g)(i)

From: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@mfat.govi.nz>

Sent: Thursdav 21 April 2022 5:10 pm
T 0:39(2)(9)(11)

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-20219(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[RESTRICTED]

Have a look at what I've done below and iat me know if you're comfy with it
Jonathan Curr (he/him)

Divisional Manager
Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat( Aorere

s9(2)(a)
E ionathan.curr@mfatgoving

Erom: S92Xa)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 4:00 pm

To: CURR, Jonathan {(MEA) <jonathan.Curr@mfat.govi.nz>

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 9(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[RESTRICTED]

Hi Jonathan,

Suggested responses below. Grateful any thoughts, and happy to discuss.
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s6(a), s9(2)(9)()

Out of scope

Tharks,
s9(2)(g) (i)

From: S9(2)@)(i

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 2:57 pm
To: S9@)(g)in)

Jonathan (MEA) <jonathan.Curr@miat.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 $94)@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Kia ora

Are you able to provide answers to the 2 guestions below from the office of MFA?

s6(a)

Out of scope

The Office of MIFA has requested an urgent response to this.

Nga mihi

{Document ID)
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s9(2)(g)()

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

s9(2)(a) £ 89(2)(g)(ih)

From: s9(2)(g)ii)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 2:14 pm
To: S9(2)gXin)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 $9(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem
Hi S9(2)(a)(i)

I have made the one change advised bys%@@N) pelow.

However, grateful if we can get advise on the below question thats¥@@)) a5 asked.

s9(2)(g)(ih)

s9(2)(a)
Prvaie Bag 18041, Parliament Bulldings, Wellingtor: 6160, New Zealand

From: S9(2)(@)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 2:10 PM
To: 59(2)(g)(i)

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 9(2)(@) [sraeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem
Hi s9(2)(@)ii)

Out of scope

While we wait for MFA sign off can MFAT advise on:

s6(a)

Out of scope

s9(2){g)(ih)

[Document ID]
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: S92)a)(iH)

Date: Thursday, 21 Apr 2022, 11:27 AM

To: S9N

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 s9(2)(a) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(H)

s9(2)a)
Prvate Bag 18041, Pariament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zeaiand

From: 59(2)(9)(ﬁ)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 10:25 AM

To: S9)(@)i)

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

s9(2)(a) £ s9(2)(g)(iD)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 9:56 am

To: S22)@Xi)

Subject: FW: URGENT: 859-2021 $9(2)@) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

{Document ID}
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Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(i)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manati Aorere

$9(2)(a) £ $9(2)(a)()

From: 59(2)(g)(”)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 9:49 AM

To? Jonathan (MEA) <Jonathan.Curr@miat.govt.nz>; (55)((?&

Cc: MORTON, Tara (MEA) <Tara.Morien@miat.govinz>
Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 S9(2)(@) Israeli attacks at Al Aasa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

From: 59(2)(9)(”)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:41 am i
To: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <!onathan.Curr@mfat.govt.nz>; 929X

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 9(4)@) - Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

s9(2)(g)(ih)

{Document iD)
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s9(2)(g)(ii)
Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatt Aorere
s9(2)(a) ,
E s9(2)(g)(i)

From: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <jonathan.Curr@mfat.govi.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:39 AM
To: S%(2)(9)i)

Subject: RE: URGENT: 859-2021 s9(2)(a) Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Out of scope

Jonathan Curr (he/him)

Divisional Manager
Middle East and Africa Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manata Aorere
s9(2)(a)
Eignathan.curr@rofat.eoving

From: 39(2)(9)(")

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:36 am
To: S9@)(g)i)

Cc: CURR, Jonathan (MEA) <jonathan.Curr@mfat.govi.nzs; $9@)@)M

Subject: URGENT: 859-2021 59(2)(@) - Israeli attacks at Al Agsa mosque East Jerusalem

[UNCLASSIFIED]

s9(2)(g )i}
Kia ora team (2)aNY

s8(2)(a
MFA’s office has requested for an urgent response to the Ministerial linked below from @)
If possible, can you please provide a response by COP today. If you need more time, please

let me know so | can inform the office.

Inwards and Draft response

Be sure to follow the guidance in template - these letters are signed by the Minister and
therefore need to be proofed and perfect when they come back to ESD to finalise before sending to
the Minister’s Office.

Additional guidance can be found here

{Document ID]
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Thanks

$9(2)(g)(i)

Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manati Aorere

T59(2)(a) £ S9(2)(9)(i)

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If
you are not the imtended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message
or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error,
please email or telephone the sender immediately."

Document 1

Proposed tweet regarding escalation in Israeli/Palestinian violence — 20/04

Background

Al-Agsa Mosque Raids
s6(a)

{Document ID}
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s6(a)

Gaza Rocket Attacks
s6(a)

Recommendation
s9(2)(g)(i)

Relevant tweets and statements
s9(2)(g)(i)

Tweets
s6(a)

[Document (D]
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s6(a)

Statement on Foreign Ministry websites

[Document ID]

[SECURITY CLASSIFICATION]




Page 27 of 27

s6(a)

[Document iD]
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